Flip Chart Notes
J6P2321 -J6P2321B
Pre-Bid Meeting

April 27, 2016

Q1 Is Dredging included as a bid item?

Al No. It should be included within the other items.

Ql-A How can this be included within other items?

Al-A Other follow-up information will be provided later. Clarification regarding how to
pay for dredging will be included in an addendum which will be posted the week
of May 9, 2016.

Q2 What is the status of the Coast Guard Permit timeline?

A2 Currently it is expected by award; More information to follow. JSP SS. Section 2.0
will remain as is.

Q3 Paragraph 2.4 JSP C (Br) Can an obstruction allowance be provided?

A3 More information to be provided. We have reviewed Paragraph 2.4 and have
determined that this paragraph is appropriate for this project. This paragraph
applies to all foundations.

Q4 Flagging (p.83 BR JSP) payments and costs — How to include? (railroad?)

Ad Include costs in bids.

Q5 Will Coast Guard Permit work in main channel?

A5 To be determined by Permit? Will need to follow requirements on the US Coast
Guard Permit and work with them regarding any work in the river especially in
the navigational channel area.

Q6 Can bidders see the rock cores?

A6 The cores will be available at the MoDOT Central Materials Laboratory, 1617

Missouri Boulevard, Jefferson City, MO. Anyone wishing to view them should
contact MoDOT Drilling Superintendent Dale Glenn at 573-526-4341 (Office) or
573-690-4083 (Cell) in advance to make arrangements to do so.




